Md. Ezaz Ibna Anis

From: Hossain, Shokal <shokal.hossain@ipdcbd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Md. Ezaz Ibna Anis

Cc: Arunangshu Paul; Howlader, Zakir Hossain; Alam, Nur; Robin, Barkat Ullah; Ishrat,
Bushra

Subject: RE: Offer Required || 45KVA Diesel Generator with Soundproof canopy & ATS for

Jessore Branch

Dear Ezaz Bhai,
Refer to our discussion please do the job accordingly. Please use PVC pipe instated of PVC flexible pipe.

Best Regards

Md. Shokal Hossain
Executive
Administration

Cell: +88 01734060331

IPDC Finance Limited

Hosna Centre (4t Floor) || 106 Gulshan Avenue || Dhaka || Bangladesh
Tel: 16519, +88 09612885533, Ext: 160 ||

Web: www.ipdcbd.com || E-mail: shokal hossain@ipdcbd.com

From: Ishrat, Bushra <bushra.ishrat@ipdcbd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 6:43 PM

To: Hossain, Shokal <shokal.hossain@ipdcbd.com>

Cc: Arunangshu Paul <paul@cross-world.com>; Howlader, Zakir Hossain <zakir.howlader@ipdcbd.com>; Alam, Nur
<nur.alam@ipdcbd.com>; Robin, Barkat Ullah <barkatullah.robin@ipdcbd.com>; Md. Ezaz Ibne Anis <ezaz@cross-
world.com>

Subject: RE: Offer Required | | 45KVA Diesel Generator with Soundproof canopy & ATS for Jessore Branch

Dear Shokal Bhai,

Please find the below email for your reference and do the needful.

Best Regards

Bushra Ishrat

Procurement & Payment Processing
Mob. +88 01957946972
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Hosna Centre (4t Floor)

106 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka 1212

Ph. 16519, +88 09612 885 533, Ext.-332
Fax +88 02 988 5532

Email: bushra.ishrat@ipdcbd.com




Website: www.ipdcbd.com

From: Md. Ezaz Ibne Anis <ezaz@cross-world.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 6:36 PM

To: Ishrat, Bushra <bushra.ishrat@ipdcbd.com>

Cc: Arunangshu Paul <paul@cross-world.com>; Howlader, Zakir Hossain <zakir.howlader@ipdcbd.com>; Alam, Nur
<nur.alam@ipdcbd.com>; Robin, Barkat Ullah <barkatullah.robin@ipdcbd.com>; Hossain, Shokal

<shokal.hossain@ipdcbd.com>

Subject: Re: Offer Required | | 45KVA Diesel Generator with Soundproof canopy & ATS for Jessore Branch

Dear Sir,
Thank You for honoring us with 45 KVA DG work order.

Yesterday Our team make a site visit & provide the below mentioned BOQ to set up the ATS on 3rd floor
from 1st floor.

So we need your confirmation for additional cable requirements.

Additional BOQ of cable is mentioned below.

Thank You
_ . . Unit Price Total Price
SL Job Description Technical Details UOM | QTY (BDT) (BDT)
o1 | Power Cable B5°C 4 16 1y NYY Meter | 47 1,389.00 |  65,289.00
Ambient on air )
02. | Power Cable Laying 4C-16 rm Meter | 47 74.00 3,478.00
03. Cont.rol Cable For 4 X }.2 rm (40/0.19 mm) Meter 77 132.00 10,164.00
Sensing Flexible Cable
04. | PVC Flexible pipe 3"0 Meter | 80 120.00 9,600.00
05, Is)f‘;edle For Flexible | 315, Pes | 20 10.00 200.00
Total Price (Including VAT & AIT) in BDT 88,731.00

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ishrat, Bushra <bushra.ishrat@ipdcbhd.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 5:59:03 PM
To: Md. Ezaz Ibne Anis <ezaz@cross-world.com>
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

Refer to your provided offer, we are delighted to share the work order with you.




Best Regards

Bushra Ishrat

Procurement & Payment Processing
Mob. +88 01957946972

IPDC/Y
QEN IRE

Hosna Centre (4t Floor)

106 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka 1212

Ph. 16519, +88 09612 885 533, Ext.-332
Fax +88 02 988 5532

Email: bushra.ishrat@ipdcbd.com
Website: www.ipdcbd.com

From: Md. Ezaz Ibna Anis <ezaz@cross-world.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 12:59 PM

To: Ishrat, Bushra <bushra.ishrat@ipdcbd.com>; Howlader, Zakir Hossain <zakir.howlader@ipdcbd.com>
Cc: 'Paul' <paul@cross-world.com>

Subject: RE: Offer Required | | 45KVA Diesel Generator with Soundproof canopy & ATS for Jessore Branch

Dear Sir,
Please see the attached file for your required 45 kva (prime) / 49.5 (stand by) diesel generating set with local
canopy, local ATS, commissioning materials & foreign canopy, foreign ATS, commissioning materials offer.

TEMPEST brand diesel generating set.

Manufactured exclusively by Allam Marine Ltd. in the UK,

BRAND: TEMPEST
ENGINE: PERKINS (UK)
ALTERNATOR: STAMFORD (UK)

CONTROL MODULE: DEEP SEA (UK)
PORT OF SHIPMENT:  FELIXSTOWE PORT (UK)

Cross World has been partnering with ensuring power for a board and diverse customer base in
Bangladesh since 1983.
Over 10,000 projects beat with a Cross-World heart across the country.

Thanks & Regards,

Greetings from Cross World Power Limited !!!!
| am available to elaborate on any queries that you may have.

Respectfully Yours,

Md. Ezaz Ibna Anis| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, Sales Department | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan
2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 2222 91442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +88 01755514748
| w: www.cross-world.com
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5% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Ishrat, Bushra [mailto:bushra.ishrat@ipdcbhd.com]

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 5:01 PM

To: Howlader, Zakir Hossain

Subject: RE: Offer Required || 45KVA Diesel Generator with Soundproof canopy & ATS for Jessore Branch

Dear All,

Greetings from IPDC Finance Ltd. !!

Thank you so much for your offer. Considering our business relation and previous work experience,
requesting you to share the revised and final price for the product by 24t™ August,2021.

Looking forward to your positive response and possibly doing business in the future.

Best Regards

Bushra Ishrat

Procurement & Payment Processing
Mob. +88 01957946972

IPDC/Y
QEN SR

Hosna Centre (4t Floor)

106 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka 1212

Ph. 16519, +88 09612 885 533, Ext.-332
Fax +88 02 988 5532

Email: bushra.ishrat@ipdcbd.com
Website: www.ipdcbd.com

From: Ishrat, Bushra

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 2:58 PM

To: Howlader, Zakir Hossain <zakir.howlader@I|PDCBD.COM>

Subject: Offer Required | | 45KVA Diesel Generator with Soundproof canopy & ATS for Jessore Branch

Dear All,
Greetings from IPDC Finance Ltd. !!

Please be informed that, management has decided to purchase 45KVA Generator instead of 30KVA
Generator.



Through this email, | wish to formally request a price quotation for the attached product list from your
esteemed company. The quotation should be addressed to ,"Head of Procurement, IPDC Finance Ltd." By
18t™ August,2021. Please ensure the following things in your provided quotation.

oSty Patictars

1 45KVA Diesel Generator with Soundproof canopy & ATS.

2 Installation/Commissioning charge

Please Note that:
e Price should be including VAT & AIT
e The origin of the canopy must be mentioned
e Price must be including commissioning material
e Delivery Location: IPDC Finance Jessore Branch.

From: Ishrat, Bushra

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 4:29 PM

To: Howlader, Zakir Hossain <zakir.howlader@|PDCBD.COM>

Subject: Offer Required | | 30KVA Diesel Generator with Soundproof canopy & ATS for Jessore Branch

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
9t August,2021. Please ensure the following things in your provided quotation.

1 30KVA Diesel Generator with Soundproof canopy & ATS.

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

Disclaimer : “The e-mail is confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. Violation of this notice may be unlawful.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any
attachment from your system. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free
or virus-free. IPDC does not accept any liability for any damage caused by such transmission and/or delay in
its receipt."”
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must not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. Violation of this notice may be unlawful. If you have received
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system. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. IPDC does not
accept any liability for any damage caused by such transmission and/or delay in its receipt."
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